


ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER

KASPAR BASTIAN

Copenhagen 

(+45) 77 40 10 19 T

(+45) 28 43 35 02 M

KAB@NJORDLAW.COM @



PROFILE

Kaspar Bastian is one of Denmark's leading tax litigation specialists and regularly conducts a large number of complaints and court proceedings involving tax issues before the Danish tax authorities, appeals bodies and the Danish courts of law.

Having more than 20 years of experience, Kaspar Bastian assists clients at all stages of disputes with the tax authorities, including in connection with the initial inquiries and investigations of the tax authorities, strategic considerations, settlement considerations and the conduct of complaints, appeals and court proceedings. In recent years, Kaspar Bastian has also built up extensive experience in transfer pricing and further assists clients on criminal law issues relating to taxes.

In addition to tax law, Kaspar also handles court proceedings concerning, in particular, the professional liability of advisers and public law cases.

EXPERIENCE

2023 -	NJORD Law Firm, Attorney at Law and Partner
2021-2022	KLAR Advokater, Attorney at Law and Partner
2019-2021	TVC Law Firm, Attorney at Law and Partner
2011-2019	Bech-Bruun, Attorney at Law and Partner

EDUCATION

1995	Master of Law from the University of Copenhagen
------	---

LANGUAGES

Danish and English

MEMBERSHIPS

- The Tax Committee of the General Council of the Danish Bar and Law Society
- Danmarks Skatteadvokater (Denmark's Tax Lawyers)
- International Fiscal Association

RATINGS

In recent years, Kaspar Bastian has been personally ranked for Tax by Chambers Europe 2015 and is rated in Band 3 in the most recent edition of Chambers Europe 2015:

Chambers Europe 2021: *"Kaspar Bastian boasts particular strength in tax disputes, representing clients before Danish and European courts in cases involving VAT issues, with further experience handling transfer pricing mandates. One interviewee describes him as "a very knowledgeable and experienced litigator."*

OTHER INFORMATION

Kaspar Bastian has written several books and articles on tax litigation and regularly gives lectures and presentations on tax law issues.

Moreover, Kaspar Bastian is an external lecturer on the master of tax programme at the Copenhagen Business School.